

The original documents are located in Box 9, folder “1974/10/17 HJR 1163 Continuing Appropriations for FY 1975 and other purposes (vetoed)” of the White House Records Office: Legislation Case Files at the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library.

Copyright Notice

The copyright law of the United States (Title 17, United States Code) governs the making of photocopies or other reproductions of copyrighted material. Gerald R. Ford donated to the United States of America his copyrights in all of his unpublished writings in National Archives collections. Works prepared by U.S. Government employees as part of their official duties are in the public domain. The copyrights to materials written by other individuals or organizations are presumed to remain with them. If you think any of the information displayed in the PDF is subject to a valid copyright claim, please contact the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library.

Exact duplicates within this folder were not digitized.

VETOED
10/17/74
Delivered to the House of Reps.
10/17/74 11:30 AM

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

ACTION

October 17, 1974

MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT
FROM: KEN COLE
SUBJECT: Enrolled House Joint Resolution 1163
Continuing Appropriations for Fiscal
Year 1975 and other purposes

Attached for your consideration is the House Joint Resolution 1163, sponsored by Representative Mahon, which provides further continuing appropriations for activities of the Federal Government, as listed below, until the sine die adjournment of this second session of Congress.

- . Department of Agriculture
- . Department of Health, Education and Welfare
- . Department of Labor
- . Administration for International Development
- . United States Information Agency
- . Environmental Protection Agency
- . Department of Defense programs for military construction and foreign military assistance
- . Various smaller agencies

Yesterday you indicated your decision to again veto the bill based on an objectionable provision which prohibits the use of funds for military assistance to Turkey.

We have checked with the Counsel's office (Areeda), the NSC, Secretary Kissinger, Roy Ash, Paul Theis and Bill Timmons who also recommend veto and recommend you approve the attached veto statement.

RECOMMENDATION

That you sign the Presidential Veto Statement (Tab A) returning House Joint Resolution 1163 (Tab B) to Congress without your approval.



THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

ACTION

October 17, 1974

MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT
FROM: KEN COLE
SUBJECT: Enrolled House Joint Resolution 1163
Continuing Appropriations for Fiscal
Year 1975 and other purposes

Attached for your consideration is the House Joint Resolution 1163, sponsored by Representative Mahon, which provides further continuing appropriations for activities of the Federal Government, as listed below, until the sine die adjournment of this second session of Congress.

- . Department of Agriculture
- . Department of Health, Education and Welfare
- . Department of Labor
- . Administration for International Development
- . United States Information Agency
- . Environmental Protection Agency
- . Department of Defense programs for military construction and foreign military assistance
- . Various smaller agencies

Yesterday you indicated your decision to again veto the bill based on an objectionable provision which prohibits the use of funds for military assistance to Turkey.

We have checked with the Counsel's office (Areeda), the NSC, Secretary Kissinger, Roy Ash, Paul Theis and Bill Timmons who also recommend veto and recommend you approve the attached veto statement.

RECOMMENDATION

That you sign the Presidential Veto Statement (Tab A) returning House Joint Resolution 1163 (Tab B) to Congress without your approval.



TO THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES:

I greatly regret that for the second time I must return without my approval the Continuing Resolution granting funds for the operation of several departments and agencies and for the temporary continuation of our foreign aid programs, H.J. Res. 1163.

My previous veto message and my public statements on this matter have clearly expressed our objectives with respect to the resolution of the Cyprus dispute as well as the dangers posed by legislative restrictions destroying our ability to assist the parties involved. The Congress, despite the best efforts of the bipartisan leaders of both Houses, has for the second time refused to recognize the realities of the situation.

While the language of this new bill is different, its effect is similar to the earlier Continuing Resolution which required my veto on October 14. I need not reiterate the extensive comments which I made at that time and which again compel a veto. The provisions of this bill as they would apply to Turkey would do nothing to bring an end to the suffering of the Cypriot people, would do nothing to encourage the two sides to resolve the dispute peacefully, and would bring a further deterioration of the posture of the NATO alliance in the crucial Eastern Mediterranean. It is for these reasons and those previously stated that I must reluctantly veto the bill before me.



In addition, I am compelled to point out again that should this measure become law, the United States would have lost the ability to play a useful role in this dispute and would in effect have to withdraw from the negotiations. Should the Congress force such an action, it must do so in the clear knowledge that it assumes full responsibility for the situation which would then prevail.

I ask that the Congress not choose that path but that it reconsider its action and provide a bill which will permit the continued execution of United States foreign policy in a constructive and responsible manner.

Gerald R. Ford

THE WHITE HOUSE,

October 17, 1974

Draft Veto Statement

Q
→

*dictated
by P.A.*

I greatly regret that for the second time [in as many days]

I must return without my approval the Continuing Resolution granting funds for the operation of several departments and agencies and for the temporary continuation of our foreign aid programs, H. J. Res. 1163.

~~In~~ my previous veto message and ~~in~~ my public statements on this matter ⁼ *have clearly expressed.* ~~I have made very clear~~ our objectives with respect to the resolution of the Cyprus dispute as well as the dangers posed by legislative restrictions ~~which would~~ ^{ing} destroy our ability to ~~be~~ ~~of assistance to~~ the parties involved. The Congress, despite the best efforts of the bipartisan leaders of both Houses, has for the second time refused to recognize the realities of the situation.

While the language of this new bill is different, its effect is similar to the earlier Continuing Resolution which required my veto on October 14. I need not reiterate the extensive comments ^{which} I made at that time ^{and} ~~in explaining the deficiencies of this bill and the reasons~~ which ^{and in} ~~compel~~ ^{a veto.} ~~my action.~~ Suffice it to say, the provisions of this bill as they would apply to Turkey would do nothing to bring an end to the suffering of the Cypriot people, would do nothing to encourage the two sides to peacefully resolve the dispute, and would bring a further deterioration of the posture of the NATO alliance in the crucial Eastern Mediterranean. It is for these reasons and those previously stated that I must reluctantly veto the bill before me.



In addition, I am compelled to point out again that should this measure become law, the United States would have lost the ability to play a useful role ^{in this dispute} ~~with the parties~~ and would in effect have to withdraw from the negotiations. Should the Congress force ^{in such} ~~that~~ ^{An action} ~~result~~, it must do so in the clear knowledge that it assumes full responsibility for the situation which ^{would} ~~will~~ then prevail.

I ask that the Congress not choose that path but that it ~~instead~~ reconsider its action and provide a bill which will permit the continued execution of United States foreign policy in a constructive and responsible manner.



Draft Veto Statement

To The House of Reps:

I greatly regret that for the second time in as many days ?

I must return without my approval the Continuing Resolution granting funds for the operation of several departments and agencies and for the temporary continuation of our foreign aid programs, H. J. Res. 1163.

In my previous veto message and in my public statements on this matter I have made very clear our objectives with respect to the resolution of the Cyprus dispute as well as the dangers posed by legislative restrictions which would destroy our ability to be of assistance to the parties involved. The Congress, despite the best efforts of the bipartisan leaders of both Houses, has for the second time refused to recognize the realities of the situation.

While the language of this new bill is different, its effect is similar to the earlier Continuing Resolution which required my veto on October 14. I need not reiterate the extensive comments I made at that time in explaining the deficiencies of this bill and the reasons which compel my action. Suffice it to say, the provisions of this bill as they would apply to Turkey would do nothing to bring an end to the suffering of the Cypriot people, would do nothing to encourage the two sides to peacefully resolve the dispute, and would bring a further deterioration of the posture of the NATO alliance in the crucial Eastern Mediterranean. It is for these reasons and those previously stated that I must reluctantly veto the bill before me.



In addition, I am compelled to point out again that should this measure become law, the United States would have lost the ability to play a useful role with the parties and would in effect have to withdraw from the negotiations. Should the Congress force that result, it must do so in the clear knowledge that it assumes full responsibility for the situation which will then prevail.

I ask that the Congress not choose that path but that it instead reconsider its action and provide a bill which will permit the continued execution of United States foreign policy in a constructive and responsible manner.



TO THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES:

I greatly regret that for the second time I must return without my approval the Continuing Resolution granting funds for the operation of several departments and agencies and for the temporary continuation of our foreign aid programs, H.J. Res. 1163.

My previous veto message and my public statements on this matter have clearly expressed our objectives with respect to the resolution of the Cyprus dispute as well as the dangers posed by legislative restrictions destroying our ability to assist the parties involved. The Congress, despite the best efforts of the bipartisan leaders of both Houses, has for the second time refused to recognize the realities of the situation.

While the language of this new bill is different, its effect is similar to the earlier Continuing Resolution which required my veto on October 14. I need not reiterate the extensive comments which I made at that time and which again compel a veto. The provisions of this bill as they would apply to Turkey would do nothing to bring an end to the suffering of the Cypriot people, would do nothing to encourage the two sides to resolve the dispute peacefully, and would bring a further deterioration of the posture of the NATO alliance in the crucial Eastern Mediterranean. It is for these reasons and those previously stated that I must reluctantly veto the bill before me.



In addition, I am compelled to point out again that should this measure become law, the United States would have lost the ability to play a useful role in this dispute and would in effect have to withdraw from the negotiations. Should the Congress force such an action, it must do so in the clear knowledge that it assumes full responsibility for the situation which would then prevail.

I ask that the Congress not choose that path but that it reconsider its action and provide a bill which will permit the continued execution of United States foreign policy in a constructive and responsible manner.

A handwritten signature in black ink, reading "Gerald R. Ford". The signature is written in a cursive style with a prominent, sweeping flourish at the end of the name.

THE WHITE HOUSE,

October 17, 1974

October 17, 1974

Office of the White House Press Secretary

THE WHITE HOUSE

TO THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES:

I greatly regret that for the second time I must return without my approval the Continuing Resolution granting funds for the operation of several departments and agencies and for the temporary continuation of our foreign aid programs, H.J. Res. 1163.

My previous veto message and my public statements on this matter have clearly expressed our objectives with respect to the resolution of the Cyprus dispute as well as the dangers posed by legislative restrictions destroying our ability to assist the parties involved. The Congress, despite the best efforts of the bipartisan leaders of both Houses, has for the second time refused to recognize the realities of the situation.

While the language of this new bill is different, its effect is similar to the earlier Continuing Resolution which required my veto on October 14. I need not reiterate the extensive comments which I made at that time and which again compel a veto. The provisions of this bill as they would apply to Turkey would do nothing to bring an end to the suffering of the Cypriot people, would do nothing to encourage the two sides to resolve the dispute peacefully, and would bring a further deterioration of the posture of the NATO alliance in the crucial Eastern Mediterranean. It is for these reasons and those previously stated that I must reluctantly veto the bill before me.

In addition, I am compelled to point out again that should this measure become law, the United States would have lost the ability to play a useful role in this dispute and would in effect have to withdraw from the negotiations. Should the Congress force such an action, it must do so in the clear knowledge that it assumes full responsibility for the situation which would then prevail.

I ask that the Congress not choose that path but that it reconsider its action and provide a bill which will permit the continued execution of United States foreign policy in a constructive and responsible manner.

GERALD R. FORD

THE WHITE HOUSE,

October 17, 1974.

#

October 16, 1974

Dear Mr. Director:

The following bill was received at the White House on October 16th:

H. R. Res. 1163

Please let the President have reports and recommendations as to the approval of this bill as soon as possible.

Sincerely,

Robert D. Linder
Chief Executive Clerk



The Honorable Roy L. Ash
Director
Office of Management and Budget
Washington, D.C.